

CHEATHAM COUNTY

Register of Deeds: https://www.cheathamcountytn.gov/register_of_deeds.html

Property Assessor: https://www.cheathamcountytn.gov/assessor_of_property.html

Ashland City: <http://www.ashlandcitytn.gov/>

Kingston Springs: <http://kingstonsprings.net/index.aspx>

Pegram: <http://www.pegram.net/>

Pleasant View: <http://www.townofpleasantview.com/city-government.html>

Utilities

- Cumberland Electric Membership Corporation: <http://www.cemc.org/>
- East Montgomery Utility District: <https://eastmontgomeryutilitydistrict.com/Home.aspx>
- Pleasant View Utility District: <http://pvudwater.com/>
- Clarksville Gas and Water: <http://www.cityofclarksville.com/index.aspx?page=502>
- Ashland City Water Dept.:
http://www.ashlandcitytn.gov/departments/wastewater_water_treatment/index.html
- Dickson Electric System: <http://dicksonelectric.com/>
- 2nd South Cheatham Utility District: <https://www.secondsouthcheatham.com/>
- Greater Dickson Gas Authority: <http://gdga.com/>
- Town of Kingston Springs: <http://kingstonsprings.net/svc-public-works.aspx>

DAVIDSON COUNTY

Metro Nashville

Register of Deeds: <https://www.nashville.gov/Register-of-Deeds.aspx>

Property Assessor: <http://www.padctn.org/real-property-search/>

Planning Dept.: <https://www.nashville.gov/Planning-Department.aspx>

GIS: <https://www.nashville.gov/Planning-Department/Mapping-and-GIS.aspx>

Belle Meade: <https://www.citybellemeade.org>

Berry Hill: <https://www.berryhilltn.org/27/Government>

Forest Hills: <http://www.cityofforesthills.com/building.html>

Goodlettsville: <http://www.goodlettsville.gov/>

Oak Hill: <https://oakhilltn.us/>

Ridgetop: <http://ridgetoptn.org/>

Utilities:

- Nashville Electric Service: <https://www.nespower.com/>
- Piedmont Natural Gas: <https://www.piedmontng.com/>
- Nashville Metro Services: <https://www.nashville.gov/Water-Services.aspx>
- Madison Suburban Utility District: <https://www.msud.net/>
- Nolensville College Grove Utility District: <http://www.ncgud.com/>
- Harpeth Valley Utility District: <http://hvud.com/>
- West Wilson Utility District: <http://westwilsonutility.com/>

- White House Utility District: <https://www.whud.org/>
- Brentwood Water and Sewer: <http://www.brentwoodtn.gov/departments/finance/water-sewer-billing>
- Gladesville Utility District: <http://www.gladlevilleutility.com/default.aspx>
- Goodlettsville Utility: <http://www.cityofgoodlettsville.org/721/Utility-Billing-Services>
- LaVergne Utility: <https://www.lavergnetn.gov/385/Water-Billing>

DICKSON COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <https://dicksoncountyttn.gov/>

Property Assessor: https://dicksoncountyttn.gov/government/assessor_of_prop/index.html

Dickson: <http://www.cityofdickson.com/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.cityofdickson.com/Codes/Default.aspx>

White Bluff: <http://townofwhitebluff.com/>

Utilities:

- Dickson Electric System: <http://dicksonelectric.com/>
- Water Authority of Dickson County: <http://www.wadc.us/>
- Greater Dickson Gas Authority: <http://gdga.com/>

HOUSTON COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <http://houstoncochamber.com/goverment/county-government-2/>

City of Erin: http://www.erintn.org/city_depts/index.html

City of Tennessee Ridge: <https://tnridgeblog.wordpress.com>

Utilities:

- City of Tennessee Ridge: <https://tnridgeblog.wordpress.com/>
- City of Erin: http://www.erintn.org/city_depts/index.html
- Meriwether Lewis Electric Cooperative: <http://www.mlec.com/>

HUMPHREYS COUNTY

Register of Deeds: https://www.humphreystn.com/register_of_deeds/index.html

Property Assessor: <https://www.humphreystn.com/officials/index.html>

Waverly: <http://www.waverlytn.org/index.htm>

New Johnsonville: <https://www.cityofnewjohnsonville.com/>

Utilities:

- Humphrey County Utility District: <https://humphreyscountygas.com/index.html>
- Meriwether Lewis Electric Cooperative: <http://www.mlec.com/>

MACON COUNTY

Register of Deeds: http://www.maconcountyttn.gov/government/register_of_deeds/index.php

Property Assessor: http://www.maconcountyttn.gov/government/property_assessor/index.php

Planning Commission:

http://www.maconcountyttn.gov/government/departments/planning_commission.php

Red Boiling Springs: <https://vision2020inc.com/city-of-red-boiling-springs/>

City of Lafayette: <http://www.lafayette-tn.org/index.php>

Utilities:

- Lafayette Utility Dept.
http://www.lafayette-tn.org/department/police_department/department/utility_dept.php
- Tri-County electric: <https://www.tcemc.org/>
- Hartsville/Trousdale Water & Sewer Utility District: <http://www.hartsvillewater.com/>

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <https://mcgtn.org/deeds>

Property Assessor: <https://mcgtn.org/assessor>

Planning Commission: <http://www.cmcrpc.com/>

Clarksville: <http://www.cityofclarksville.com/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.cuampo.com/>

Utilities:

- Clarksville Gas and Water: <http://www.cityofclarksville.com/index.aspx?page=502>
- Clarksville Dept. of Electricity: <https://cdelightband.com/>
- East Montgomery Utility District: <https://eastmontgomeryutilitydistrict.com/Home.aspx>
- Cumberland Electric Membership Corporation: <http://cemc.org/>
- Cunningham Utility District: <https://cunninghamutilitydistrict.com/>
- Cumberland Heights Utility District: <https://cumberlandheightsutilitydistrict.com/>
- Woodlawn Utility District: <http://www.woodlawnutility.com/>

ROBERTSON COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <https://www.robertsoncountyttn.org/register-of-deeds/>

Property Assessor: <https://www.robertsoncountyttn.org/assessor-of-property/>

Planning: <https://www.robertsoncountyttn.org/planning-and-zoning>

Springfield: <https://www.springfield-tn.org/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.springfield-tn.org/175/Planning-Commission>

GIS: <http://www.springfield-tn.org/509/ArcGIS-Online-Maps>

City of White House: <http://www.cityofwhitehouse.com/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.cityofwhitehouse.com/government/planning-and-codes>

City of Millersville: <https://www.cityofmillersville.com/>

Planning Commission:

<https://www.cityofmillersville.com/department/division.php?structureid=73>

Utilities:

- Springfield Water – Wastewater: <http://www.springfield-tn.org/210/Water-Wastewater>
- City of White House Sewer: <http://www.cityofwhitehouse.com/government/wastewater>
- White House Utility District: <https://www.whud.org/>
- Cumberland Electric Membership Corporation: <http://cemc.org/>
- Nashville Electric Service: <https://www.nespower.com/>
- City of Greenbrier: https://greenbriertn.org/water_sewer/water_sewer.html

SMITH COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <http://www.smithcotn.com/government/register-of-deeds/>

Property Assessor: <http://www.smithcotn.com/government/assessor-of-property/>

Utilities:

- Smith Utility District: <https://smithud.com/>
- Upper Cumberland Electric Membership Corporation: <http://www.ucemc.com/>
- Southside Utility District: (615) 683-6464

STEWART COUNTY

Register of Deeds: (931) 232-5990

Property Assessor: (931) 232-5252

Utilities:

- Cumberland Electric Membership Cooperative: <http://www.cemc.org/>
- North Stewart Water District: (931) 232-5525
- Meriwether Lewis Electric Cooperative: <http://www.mlec.com/>
-

SUMNER COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <http://www.deeds.sumnercounty.org/>

Property Assessor: <http://www.sumnerassessor.org/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.sumnertn.org/offices/planning-and-zoning>

GIS: <http://sumnertn.geopowered.com/propertysearch/>

Gallatin: <https://www.gallatintn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.gallatintn.gov/514/Municipal-Regional-Planning-Commission>

Goodlettsville: <http://www.goodlettsville.gov/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.goodlettsville.gov/63/Planning-Zoning-Commission>

Hendersonville: <https://www.hvilletn.org/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.hvilletn.org/departments/planning>

City of Millersville: <https://www.cityofmillersville.com/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.cityofmillersville.com/department/division.php?structureid=73>

Portland: <https://cityofportlandtn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <https://cityofportlandtn.gov/departments/planning/>

Westmoreland: <https://www.westmorelandtn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.westmorelandtn.gov/>

City of White House: <http://www.cityofwhitehouse.com/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.cityofwhitehouse.com/government/planning-and-codes>

Utilities:

- City of Gallatin: <https://www.gallatintn.gov/302/Public-Utilities>
- City of Hendersonville: <http://hendutil.net/>
- White House Utility District: <https://www.whud.org/>
- Cumberland Electric Membership Cooperative: <http://www.cemc.org/>
- Nashville Electric Service: <https://www.nespower.com/>
- Piedmont Natural Gas: <https://www.piedmontng.com/>
- City of Portland: <https://cityofportlandtn.gov/utilities/natural-gas/>
- City of Portland: <https://cityofportlandtn.gov/utilities/water/>
- City of Portland: <https://cityofportlandtn.gov/utilities/sanitary-sewer/>
- Tri-County Electric: <http://www.tcemc.org/>

TROUSDALE COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <http://www.trausdalecountyttn.gov/node/21>

Property Assessor: <http://www.trausdalecountyttn.gov/node/22>

Utilities:

- Hartsville/Trousdale Water & Sewer Utility District: <http://www.hartsvillewater.com/>
- Tri-County Electric: <http://www.tcemc.org/>
- Piedmont Natural Gas: <https://www.piedmontng.com/>

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <https://www.williamsoncounty-tn.gov/61/Register-of-Deeds>

Property Assessor: <https://www.williamsoncounty-tn.gov/64/Property-Assessor>

Planning Commission: <https://www.williamsoncounty-tn.gov/103/Planning-Zoning>

GIS: <http://www.williamsoncounty-tn.gov/371/Maps>

Brentwood: <http://www.brentwoodtn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.brentwoodtn.gov/your-government/volunteer-boards-commissions/planning-commission>

Fairview: <https://www.fairview-tn.org/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.fairview-tn.org/depts-services/planning-codes-dept/>

Franklin: <https://www.franklintn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.franklintn.gov/government/departments-k-z/planning-and-sustainability/planning-and-sustainability-copy>

Spring Hill: <http://www.springhilltn.org/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.springhilltn.org/218/Planning-Zoning>

Nolensville: <http://www.nolensvilletn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <http://www.nolensvilletn.gov/planning-commission>

Thompson's Station: <https://www.thompsons-station.com>

Planning Commission: <https://www.thompsons-station.com/2155/Planning-Commission>

Utilities:

- Metro Nashville Utilities: <https://www.nashville.gov/Water-Services.aspx>
- Harpeth Valley Utility District: <http://hvud.com/>
- Nolensville Collage Grove Utility District: <https://www.ncgud.com/>
- Mallory Valley Utility District: <http://www.mvud.org/site/index.php>
- Water Authority of Dickson County: <http://www.wadc.us/>
- Middle Tennessee Electric Membership Corporation: <https://www.mtemc.com/>
- Piedmont Natural Gas: <https://www.piedmontng.com/>
- Atmos Energy: <https://www.atmosenergy.com/>
- City of Franklin: <https://www.franklintn.gov/government/departments-k-z/water-management-department>
- H. B. & T.S. Utility District: <http://hbtsud.com/>

WILSON COUNTY

Register of Deeds: <https://www.wilsondeeds.com/#/home>

Property Assessor: <https://wilsonassessor.com/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.wilsoncountyplanning.com/>

GIS: <https://www.wilsoncountyplanning.com/GIS/gis.html>

Lebanon: <https://www.lebanontn.org/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.lebanontn.org/207/Planning-Commission>

GIS: <https://www.lebanontn.org/185/GIS-Department>

Mt Juliet: <https://www.mtjuliet-tn.gov/>

Planning Commission: <https://www.mtjuliet-tn.gov/249/Planning-Commission>

GIS: <https://www.mtjuliet-tn.gov/155/Geographic-Information-System-GIS-Depart>

Watertown: <https://www.watertowntn.com/>

Utilities:

- City of Lebanon: <https://www.lebanontn.org/346/Sewer-Department>
- City of Lebanon: <https://www.lebanontn.org/352/Water-Department>
- West Wilson Utility District: <http://www.westwilsonutility.com/>
- Middle Tennessee Electric Membership Corporation: <https://www.mtemc.com/>